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Michael Fisher

From: Ricky Maynard <RickyMaynard@GroundConstruction.com>
Sent: 23 January 2020 12:19
To: Michael Fisher
Cc: Michael Rutterford
Subject: FW: 150 Holborn - Soil report

FYI 
  
 
 
Ricky Maynard | Project Manager 

Ground Construction Ltd, Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 4SP 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8238 7000 |  

   

   

 
 

 
 
Ricky Maynard | Project Manager 

Ground Construction Ltd, Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 4SP 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8238 7000 |  

    

   

 
 

From: Daniel McSweeney [mailto:DanielMcSweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk]  
Sent: 20 January 2020 07:48 
To: Ricky Maynard 
Subject: RE: 150 Holborn - Soil report 
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Hi Ricky, 
  
PH levels are often high due to presence of concrete in the material when sampling. 
  
With the photos we saw and visual inspection of loads upon receipt in the yard, we confirmed this was likely and 
therefore were happy to receive at our permitted facility as the material was being recycled. 
  
If you need any further info, please let us know 
  
Cheers 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Kind regards 
  

Daniel 
  

  

Daniel McSweeney 
Business Development Manager 
Mobile: 07762 725 785 
  

GRS Group Carlton House 1, 66-68 High Street, Houghton Regis, Bedfordshire, LU5 5BJ 
  
Phone: 0845 223 0444 
www.grsroadstone.co.uk 
Follow us on Twitter, Facebook & LinkedIn 

 
We are the largest independent supplier of aggregates and waste removal in the UK 
  

From: Ricky Maynard <RickyMaynard@GroundConstruction.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2019 17:54 
To: Daniel McSweeney <DanielMcSweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: 150 Holborn - Soil report 
  
Daniel 
  
Can you please confirm the below as mentioned in the attached email. 
  
We confirm that the high Ph levels in the soil is not considered hazardous 
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Thank in advance 
  
 
 
Ricky Maynard | Project Manager 

Ground Construction Ltd, Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 4SP 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8238 7000 |  

  

   

 

From: Daniel McSweeney [mailto:DanielMcSweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 November 2019 13:31 
To: Ricky Maynard 
Subject: RE: 150 Holborn - Soil report 
  
Hi Ricky, 
  
Confirming we are able to remove the material indicated by these results under the same classification. 
  
Cheers 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Kind regards 
  

Daniel 
  

  

Daniel McSweeney 
Business Development Manager 
Mobile: 07762 725 785 
  

GRS Group Carlton House 1, 66-68 High Street, Houghton Regis, Bedfordshire, LU5 5BJ 
  
Phone: 0845 223 0444 
www.grsroadstone.co.uk 
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Follow us on Twitter, Facebook & LinkedIn 

 
We are the largest independent supplier of aggregates and waste removal in the UK 
  

From: Ricky Maynard <RickyMaynard@GroundConstruction.com>  
Sent: 22 November 2019 11:54 
To: Daniel McSweeney <DanielMcSweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: 150 Holborn - Soil report 
  
  
  
  

Ricky Maynard  | Project Manager  

Ground Construction Ltd, Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 4SP 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8238 7000 |  

 

 

 

  

 
his message contains confidential information and is intended only for danielmcsweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk If you are not 
danielmcsweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify RickyMaynard@GroundConstruction.com 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be 
secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. 
RickyMaynard@GroundConstruction.com therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a 
result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. 
 
Ground Construction Ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales. 
Registered number: 3460896. Registered office:Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 4SP 
Please note that Ground Construction Ltd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. 

  

From: Ricky Maynard  
Sent: 19 November 2019 12:43 
To: 'danielmcsweeney@grsroadstone.co.uk' 
Cc: Gary Ellis 
Subject: 150 Holborn - Soil report 
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Daniel  
  
See the attached report are you happy to take this away as inert. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Ricky Maynard | Project Manager 

Ground Construction Ltd, Ground House, 2-3 Little Burrow, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 4SP 
Office: +44 (0) 20 8238 7000 | Mob: 07432084742 

  

   

 
  
  

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast and Sophos. 
For more information please visit https://urlprotection-
ams.global.sonicwall.com/click?PV=1&MSGID=202001200748281127586&URLID=3&ESV=10.0.5.3043&IV=AB2500
46D4CE7A382F7AD5CA7E4D90FD&TT=1579506509190&ESN=G30566KrfunEY10g%2BaZ7pbs06fXjRkIjYxzDUUcf
nPI%3D&KV=1536961729279&ENCODED_URL=https%3A%2F%2Furlprotection-
ams.global.sonicwall.com%2Fclick%3FPV%3D1%26amp%3BMSGID%3D201911221330521118263%26amp%3BUR
LID%3D1%26amp%3BESV%3D10.0.4.2749%26amp%3BIV%3D9A1E93099CBB801595D73B4705B95BCD%26amp
%3BTT%3D1574429453237%26amp%3BESN%3D8h%2BD6CmWSZJp0CWpnMuVSwW%2FGQASa3tV2%2B%2B
3pJ1Ufzc%3D%26amp%3BKV%3D1536961729279%26amp%3BENCODED_URL%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Furlprotecti
on-
ams.global.sonicwall.com%2Fclick%3FPV%3D1%26amp%3BMSGID%3D201911221153422311695%26amp%3BUR
LID%3D1%26amp%3BESV%3D10.0.4.2749%26amp%3BIV%3D0A8DEDF6A009C09AB13A3F6683E19B9E%26am
p%3BTT%3D1574423628697%26amp%3BESN%3DSaIUkJe1TuZ%2FXBAqEoprff5iqmtNvDaIqQQEIMmlFRM%3D
%26amp%3BKV%3D1536961729279%26amp%3BENCODED_URL%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com%26a
mp%3BHK%3D62847583C00D495F4D8D9430F00A5A06BDFD81570E0D0608536B6C32664F0DC6%26amp%3BH
K%3D9545835F474DEF8584C1C81D69704AA4D219050F4AECF35CA0DFEC321F66FC6A&HK=6B027670185E2A
1C193D075EF00887F1CF406FE948BCF422F3F731D964EA09EF  

Verified By GRS Exchange 
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This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast and Sophos. 
For more information please visit https://urlprotection-
ams.global.sonicwall.com/click?PV=1&MSGID=202001200748281127586&URLID=1&ESV=10.0.5.3043&IV=A39180
46F6BA93E6321B9E27803CDD01&TT=1579506509190&ESN=UCh3W9AbG0oknsogz70YS7Zqmle91JX0OVyndfFB
um0%3D&KV=1536961729279&ENCODED_URL=https%3A%2F%2Furlprotection-
ams.global.sonicwall.com%2Fclick%3FPV%3D1%26amp%3BMSGID%3D201912111754042121725%26amp%3BUR
LID%3D1%26amp%3BESV%3D10.0.4.2749%26amp%3BIV%3D51178CF12B416B35D1D80BF6F07C70C2%26amp
%3BTT%3D1576086850767%26amp%3BESN%3DDjivJ9ldD8TKNELhQ5Xl9XjbHaX%2Fgas7XFMinj2%2BHTs%3D
%26amp%3BKV%3D1536961729279%26amp%3BENCODED_URL%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com%26a
mp%3BHK%3DFFFB2095AF3CD6F2D33FEF19C05B1C4082635D73B8534B361F1102989C3AF8E3&HK=5B13660
75D2854FACC7E6C7780BF183E7A4F135FCCB50B1A48EAF4891A6AB0B6  

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast and Sophos. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  


